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Geoffrey Reynolds’ role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model 
(Focusing on his Complicity to Commit Murder & Criminal Conspiracy). 

 

 
 
It is unlikely, when interviewed for the position of accountant at McSwain & Co., that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 
declared that he was a senior member of a cult / criminal gang whose leader, Devra Patton West, is suspected of at 
least one murder, at least one attempted murder and numerous counts of theft, fraud, extortion and violent 
assaults.  It is unlikely that he declared to his new employer that he was guilty of failing to report serious crimes to 
the police that were committed right under his nose by his previous employer.  It is unlikely that he declared to his 
new employer that he was guilty of money laundering, complicity to commit murder and criminal conspiracy.  
When we advised his current employer McSwain & Co., about Reynolds’ criminal past, his / their response was to 
sanitize Reynolds’ entry on their website to remove all mention of Reynolds’ past association with Devra Patton 
West’s criminal racketeering gang.  Given Reynolds treachery and dishonesty, we believe he should have been 
sacked on the spot; as to keep employing him, risks a public relations nightmare for McSwain & Co. when Reynolds 
is eventually arrested and called to account for his links to organized crime.   
 

 
 
The above two sanitized entries on McSwain & Co.’s website for Reynolds, both make the following FALSE 
statement under the heading ‘Experience.’ 
 
“Prior to joining McSwain & Company, PS. Geoff was independent consultant. He worked as an Outsourced CFO for many 
companies needing CFO services but unable to hire a CFO internally, this included Start-up Consulting, Business Plan 
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Development, Mergers & Acquisitions and many other services.  Geoff also served as CFO for Intramedicine, Inc. and Infinite 
Axis, Inc. Geoff began his career with Kendall and Associates, a Public Accounting Firm in Los Angeles, CA, becoming a partner. 
 
Though Reynolds’ website entries on McSwain & Co.’s website have been sanitized and amended, a copy of 
Reynolds’ own personal website still exists in cyber space, which clearly shows the information that Reynolds and 
McSwain & Co. are trying to hide from the public and existing clients.  Below is an excerpt from his personal 
website which can be found at http://www.geoffreylreynolds.com/  

Career Summary 

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2014 to present. Established financial management consultancy. Provided fund raising 
and management advice for various publications and movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic 
accounting, and developing / implementing accounting and computer systems. 

Senior Financial Manager, Surya Enterprises Unlimited, Inc., 2006 to 2014. Directs financial, legal, HR, IT and day-to-day 
operations. Securing funding and managing banking relationships. Set up and maintains accounting and computer systems. 
Created financial procedures and checks to secure and manage all assets. Created flexible financial projections for 1, 2, 5, 10, 20 
years.   Envisioned company's future and implement plans, strategies and policies to guide and direct employees to achieve 
it.  Supervised and coordinated organization's operations and made sure employees have the resources needed to do their 
jobs.  Over sees all operations to minimize expenses. Completely responsible financial system and all financial reporting and 
management reports.  Managed all property under control of the company. Negotiated office leases and land purchases.  Lead 
staff of 15.  

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2003 to 2006. Established financial management consultancy. Provided fund raising 
and management advice for various publications and movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic 
accounting, and developing / implementing accounting and computer systems. 

Also on his personal website can be found the following statement:- 
 

Selected Accomplishments 
 
Secured funding for company start up. Newly-formed Surya Enterprises needed funding. Prepared financial projections and 
developed strategy for five, ten, fifteen and twenty years of operation, and crafted business plan. Working in secondary 
financial markets, secured $30M in wrap loans with no expenditure of company equity. 
 

 
 
As a down payment on our evidence that Reynolds is a pathological liar and was a senior member in a 
cult / criminal racketeering gang, we would point out two FACTS that contradict Reynolds’ claims. 
 
1. Below, we share with you an excerpt from an August 2007 newspaper article published by the Bigfork Eagle 
newspaper.  The full article can be found by going here. 
 
Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the Montana Secretary 
of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity Foundation and Millennium Mind 
Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was 
involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute. 
 
It would appear that Surya Enterprises Unlimited (shortened by Reynolds to ‘Surya Enterprises’) was involuntarily 
dissolved. 
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2. Under selected accomplishments, Reynolds states that he secured $30M in wrap loans with no expenditure of 
company equity.  This too is a lie.  Below are pieces of evidence that prove Reynolds is not telling the truth and just 
making stuff up to pad his resume.  (It is what pathological liars do!) 
 
The following statements are excerpts from a series of harrowing emails sent to the whistleblower, John Watson, 
in March of 2007.  These statements came from Rebecca West, no relation to Devra West, who was serving as 
Devra West’s office manager at the time Reynolds claimed to have secured $30M in wrap loans.  The following 
three statements came from an email entitled ‘Help Me.’ 
 
This phone call is the straw that broke the camel's back for the finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] who has finally 
realized that he can no longer ignore the very bad situation he has gotten himself into by loaning Devra $300,000.  I know that 
unless the $30M comes in this week, the Naka Shela Retreat Center is lost to foreclosure along with the house that Dr. Cole 
bought in Lakeside, which is where Devra lives (in the basement) with her son Che, his wife Jamie, and their newborn and 7-year 
daughters living upstairs. Dr. Cole was forced to sign a "Quit Claim Deed" by Devra and will be yet another assault to her credit 
rating.  My credit rating has taken a huge blow due to lack of timely paychecks, missing wages, bounced checks and caused me 
to be unable to refinance my home last month.  
 
I have followed the $30M CPEA funding issue closely and although the monies are earmarked for a 3-Tier Business Plan to 
develop Spas is the very way to pay off her debt to all of us.   
 
The following statement came from an email entitled ‘I’m in Danger.’ 
   
Please be advised that the CPEA $'s obtained with Dr. Cole's funds are due into the bank account this week.  These monies were 
supposed to be available over a year ago and if the transaction is not a fraud then $30M will be deposited in increments.  
 
These loans were NEVER granted!  Witness the fact that a $6,000,000 cheque that Devra Patton West wrote for a 
deposit on a property ‘bounced’ resulting in an arrest warrant being issued for her in respect of criminal cheque 
fraud.  Below is another excerpt from the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article published on 9 August 2007. 
 
Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a check for the purchase of the well-known Osprey House 
on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay unemployment taxes for her Montana employees.   
Reynolds claims that several people have been stirring up trouble by publishing untrue allegations against West.   
 
To come to the point, two of the statements made by Reynolds on the resume still shown on his personal website 
are totally false.  These two statements were formally shown on his resume at McSwain & Co. until they sanitized 
it to remove any mention of his association with Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering cult / gang. 
 

 
Above from left to right: The self-appointed Ascended Masters Devra Ji (1995 to 2005), Surya Ma (2005 to 2010) and Rishi Devra 
(2011 to present day).  27 years of organized crime including theft, fraud, extortion, violent assaults and murder. The definition 

of a narcissist. A suspected serial killer masquerading as a do-gooding guru.  The head of a Satanist cult.   
  
Devra Patton West - a short history.  At this point, it would be useful to give some background about Devra Patton 
West, a lifetime criminal and quite possibly a serial killer who treats the police and criminal justice system with 
utter contempt. If we look into Devra West’s past, we see that prior to acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge in the 
early 1990’s she was already a common criminal operating pretty much outside the law.  As witness / victim 
Jeremy Samuelson relates, in the statement he sent the whistleblower John Watson in 2007, Devra West and her 
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husband Jack West were pot growers / drug dealers who had defrauded him out of $10,000.  In 1991 Devra West 
defrauded Satya, a class mate of hers at the ‘energy mastery’ school, out of $6000.  In other words, West’s desire 
to manipulate, rob, defraud and extort money from others was already ingrained in her before she decided to 
announce her ascendancy to the status of an Ascended Master.  
 

 
 
As a consequence of acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge while attending The Robert Jaffe School for Energy 
Mastery between 1990 & 1991, Devra West achieved two important objectives. 
 
1. As a narcissist who thought she was superior to everyone else, Devra West now had some tricks up her sleeve 
which she could use to convince spiritual seekers that she was a ‘divine being,’ a Master Teacher to be worshipped 
and obeyed.   
 
2. After acquiring a certain level of skill at Shamanic visioning, she was able to exponentially leverage her criminal 
tendencies.  She could do this because the Shamanic skills she had acquired could be used a weapon to manipulate 
the sheeple (spiritually confused persons who cannot tell a devil from and angel) into doing her bidding.  It could 
also be used to facilitate theft, fraud, extortion and to intimidate victims and witnesses into silence or murder her 
victims and witnesses all with plausible deniability.  Below are a couple of links.   
 
How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and witnesses of crime. 
 
A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God. 
 
The first link leads to a bulletin that explains how she uses the occult to intimidate victims, witnesses and murder 
those who challenger her.  The other is a link to her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ who was recently arrested 
for child sex trafficking and a range of other offenses.  Note when reading the article his use of the occult at the 
time of his arrest.  No wonder victims were to come forward until after he had been arrested.  I suspect the same 
will be true of Devra Patton West. 
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Geoffrey Reynolds’ history with Devra Patton West.  Prior to joining Devra West’s employ in September 2006, 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, if we can believe his personal resume, worked in California between 2003 & 2006 
providing fundraising and management advice for movie companies.  Shortly after taking up his ‘employment’ with 
Devra Patton West in Montana Reynolds, not the brightest bulb on the Christmas Tree, swallowed Devra West’s 
bullshit about trying to save the world hook, line and sinker.  As a consequence, Reynolds was manipulated by 
Devra Patton West into loaning her his life savings in the amount of $300,000.  Rebecca West makes reference to 
this in several of her emails to the whistleblower John Watson, who like every other ‘consultant’ before and since 
was also approached by West for a loan that in the case of many, including Dave Kushner, would never be repaid.  
Below are a couple of comments Rebecca West made about the predicament that Reynolds had gotten himself 
into shortly after joining West’s employ / cult / criminal gang in September 2006. 
 
I am aware that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds] is out of money), is 
Dr. Julio Williams and he gave her $100,000 last week.  Devra spends money so fast that this funding will not last 
long.   Tanmayo's (Coca-Cola heiress) son contacted the finance controller yesterday demanding the monies his mother 
contributed be returned.  This phone call is the straw that broke the camel's back for the finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds 
CPA] who has finally realized that he can no longer ignore the very bad situation he has gotten himself into by loaning Devra 
$300,000.   
 
And… 
 
The companies owe large sums of money for WC, and ST, and Fed payroll taxes and was the reason he [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] 
secretly laid-off Wendy Stuart, without confirming this choice with Devra first. He was attempting to protect his CPA license and 
as of last night pretends not to remember that we both saw her get hit by Devra with a large, heavy three-ring binder and fired 
on the spot! I also told him for the fourth time yesterday evening, that in addition to her cruel verbal abuse, I had been slugged 
by Devra, three times in the back. I told him that I would be going to the State Unemployment Office with the truth and asked 
him, as my co-worker, if he would tell the truth regarding our working conditions.  He [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] said that it is his 
responsibility to represent his employer and he will not tell the truth unless specifically asked for the sake of keeping his job.   
 
Devra dangles the carrot and since he {Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] has loaned her his life savings, plans to keep playing her game 
until it is played out or he is eventually running her property management company. He has not been paid the $300,000+ owed 
him and provides excuses that although he has had only four employers in his lifetime, most rich people are eccentric and in his 
experience their behavior can be much worse than Devra's.   
 
It is clear from the above comments that Geoffrey Reynolds, shortly after joining Devra Patton West’s employ in 
September 2006, fell entirely under Devra Patton West’s control.  Last week’s bulletin was dedicated to Dr. Julio 
Williams MD, who was / is a student in Devra West’s unaccredited school for occult studies and a senior member 
of her cult / criminal gang.  Please follow this link to review that bulletin. 
 
Dr. Julio Williams’ role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model. 
 
Unlike Geoffrey Reynolds, Julio Williams has been totally brainwashed and conditioned by Devra Patton West to do 
her bidding, however immoral or illegal that might be.  This includes using his credentials as a physician / thoracic 
surgeon to endorse Devra Patton West as a miracle healer who can summon up ‘Divine Grace Healings’ for those 
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who can afford to pay $500,000 for the privilege of being ‘cured.’ Often those targeted by Devra West and her 
accomplices are being cured of a condition that Devra Patton West, using occult knowledge, may have induced in 
them in the first place! 
 

 
 
As stated, Geoffrey Reynolds has not been brainwashed like Julio Williams.  However, I leave it to the reader (and 
the FBI and law enforcement) to decide whether Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was a corrupt and despicable individual 
before joining Devra West’s employ in September 2006.  The only other alternative was that Devra Patton West, 
using the $300,000 Reynolds had loaned her, blackmailed Reynolds into becoming an accomplice in organized 
crime.  Specifically, Reynolds was briefed about the planned murder of whistleblower John Watson in August 2007, 
and when that failed, the criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him in 2010.  I’ll let you, the reader, decide on Reynolds’ 
motivations based on the evidence.  Either way, Geoffrey Reynolds took to organized crime like a duck to water! 
 
Evidence shows that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA is not just a pathological liar but was a senior member in 
a cult / criminal racketeering gang and was directly involved in murder and racketeering. 
 

 
 
1. Geoffrey Reynolds - Lies about his employer’s criminality.  In the excerpt from the Bigfork Eagle newspaper 
featured previously in this bulletin, Geoffrey Reynolds, speaking on behalf of his employer / cult / gang leader 
refers to “untrue allegations” against Devra Patton West that people were using to “stir up trouble.”  If they were 
“untrue” as Reynolds states, how come these allegations were featured in three Montana newspaper articles and 
totally corroborated by court documents? 
 

 
 

Above, the Whitefish Pilot, the Bigfork Eagle and the Ravalli Republic newspaper articles laid bare Devra Patton 
West’s criminal racketeering business model in Montana.   And her regular appearances to court as the defendant 
in fraud-related lawsuits, made it clear that Devra West was no guru but a career criminal.  Below are details of 
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some (not all) of Devra Patton West’s appearances in court at the time the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article was 
published.  These are cases where Devra Patton West appeared as the defendant in mainly fraud related lawsuits. 
These cases were ongoing in August 2007, with many coming to a conclusion in 2008. These are what pathological 
liar Geoffrey Reynolds refers to as “stirring up trouble by publishing untrue allegations” 
 

 
 

Top row left to right: Devra West 2007 admission of guilt in Larry Brazda fraud case.  Devra West was the subject in 
2008 of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay previous victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  Devra 
West’s 2008 conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.  In 2008 West found guilty of defrauding John Watson.  
Second row from left to tight: Devra West’s arrest warrant for criminal check fraud.  Later in 2009, she was the 
recipient of an arrest warrant for felony theft.  Devra West and son Chris Haywood guilty of defrauding Top to 
Bottom Construction.  This is the tip of the iceberg!  What follows are clear and unequivocal further examples of 
Reynolds statements and actions being orchestrated by cult / gang leader Devra Patton West. 
 

 
 
2.  Geoffrey Reynolds – Lies to a newspaper about his ‘employers’ assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD. In another excerpt 
from the Bigfork Eagle newspaper Geoffrey Reynolds, speaking on behalf of his employer, asserts that. 
 
Speaking for West, Geoff Reynolds claims the charges are untrue. He said photos of the first alleged assault were taken on a 
different date, and the bloody clothing in the photos resulted from Cole falling down a stairs at her Cherry Creek condo in 
Lakeside, not from an assault.   
 
The man who took the photos, however, tells a different story about the alleged assault. He came from out-of-state and was 
sharing the condo with Cole while he attended sessions with West. He said he was meditating when Cole appeared wearing a 
bloody sweatshirt.  The man said they cleaned some of the blood off Cole's scalp and then took photos so Cole, as a doctor, could 
see her injuries and decide how to treat the wound. Cole said West hit her on the head with a shoe, the roommate said. 
  
Firstly, Reynolds did not join West’s employ until September 2006 and was up until that time, working in California. 
Therefore, Reynolds was not a witness to an assault that took place in April 2006 some 6 months earlier.  A witness 
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who was attending the same sessions with West as Cole, and who was sharing a condo with Cole witnessed Cole 
coming back to the condo after being assaulted by West.  Clearly, Reynolds was lying when he said Cole had 
suffered the injuries on an earlier date when she fell down stairs at her condo.  Additionally, at the very time that 
Reynolds was denying that his employer / cult / gang leader Devra Patton West had assaulted Dr. Cole MD, 
Reynolds was desperately trying to remove a written admission by Devra West that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD 
from John Watson, the whistleblower’s website.  Below are a couple of excerpts from a missive entitled, ‘The Law 
of Severity on the Path to Purification,’ that Devra Patton West wrote to her mailing list on 17 April 2006, just a day 
after the police were called to the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD.  
 

 
 
Clearly, Devra Patton West is at least a very dangerous psychopath.  In the above missive Devra West, not speaking 
as herself but acting out her alter ego as the Ascended Master Surya Ma, makes the following two assertions:- 
 
(i). Her actions were rooted in the highest grace despite the seeming severity that was meted [when assaulting Dr. 
Cole MD].  Below here is a statement that Cole gave the Whitefish Pilot newspaper about the assault. 
 
In her statement to the county sheriff's office, Cole claims West abused her verbally and physically.  "She has told me that she has 
the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted," Cole wrote in the temporary restraining order statement.  
Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. 
 
"She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's 
statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide by 
slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself."  Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the 
sheriff's office. 
 
Another witness Carlida Finch, an employee of Devra West’s, overheard Devra Patton West planning Cole’s 
murder.  She saw the injuries inflicted by West on Cole and made several statements about them to the authorities 
about the matter and claimed that West’s business was a ‘hostile working environment.’  You can read Carlida 
Finch’s statement of fact by following the link. 
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(ii). Sought to justify the assault to her cult by asserting that the victim, Dr. Pat Cole MD, was a Nazi in the WWII 
death camps in another lifetime.  No mention of the $1.3 million that Devra West extorted from Dr. Cole MD 
facilitated by a campaign of overt and covert violence designed to achieve just that end.  
 

 
 
3.  Geoffrey Reynolds – Publishes Four Statement of Denial on West’s website. Between the assault on Cole in 
early April 2006 and Devra Patton West’s conviction of that assault in April 2008, she and the senior members of 
her cult, led by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, were desperately denying to the public that Devra West had assaulted 
Cole.  Below are ten thumb nails of ‘statements of denial’ posted on Devra Patton West’s website which denied 
the assault, blamed the victim for the assault and vilified the press for telling the truth about the assault.  Geoffrey 
Reynolds wrote and published four of those statements! 
 

 
 
Above ten statements of denial all, as if by magic appearing on West’s website on the same day.  These statements in response 

to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers in 2007. 
 
You can read these statements in full by following the links below.  These statements may well have been written 
by Devra West but attributed to the members of her cult.  They all seem to have one author.  No one would have 
the nerve to complain lest they become targets. 
 
1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4. Reynolds & Williams 
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West  7. Bret Jahola  8. Dani Osborne 
9. Devra West 1  10. Devra West 2 
 
One should ask the question why would Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, if he were just a mere employee, involve himself 
in Devra Patton West’s personal legal issues? 
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4.  Geoffrey Reynolds – Treachery and Lies Revealed.  After commencing his ‘employment’ (membership of the 
cult) in September 2006, Geoffrey Reynolds was tasked with forcing the removal of a copy of ‘The Law of Severity 
on the Path to Purification,’ from John Watson, the whistleblower’s website.  John Watson was given a copy of that 
missive by an employee of Devra West’s as clear proof that Devra West had assaulted Dr. Cole MD, despite all the 
denials by West and the senior members of her cult.  These denials continued up to West’s conviction for assault 
and beyond her conviction.  The point is, that immediately after the publishing of the Whitefish Pilot news article, 
on July 12 2007, Reynolds and several other cult members published statements of denial on West’s website as 
shown above here.  On August 9 2007 Reynolds denied Devra West’s guilt in the interview he gave to the Bigfork 
Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007.  He did this at the very same time he was making several desperate attempts 
to force West’s written admission that she had assaulted Cole off the whistleblower’s website.   
 
Below is a copy of one of the later attempts to remove that statement from the whistleblower’s website.  In this 
email sent by Geoffrey Reynolds to the service provider of John Watson’s website, Devra Patton West claims 
copyright of her own statement wherein she admits assaulting Cole, in an attempt to use the Millennia Copyright 
Act (MCA) to force its removal from Watson’s website. 
 

 
 

Clearly, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA was fully aware of Devra Patton West’s guilt in spite of his denials to the press on 
August 9 2007, and the four statements he obligingly posted on his ‘employer’s’ website. 
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5.  Geoffrey Reynolds Guilty of Money Laundering $463,750 extorted from Dr. Pat Cole MD through Devra 
Patton West’s business as ‘normal business’ receipts.  Geoffrey Reynolds’ employment with Devra Patton West 
came about because his predecessor, Betsy, refused to ‘manufacture’ fake invoices to make it look like the funds 
extorted from Dr. Pat Cole MD were received legally as normal business receipts.  The following is an excerpt from 
an email from ex-employee Carlida Finch wherein she clearly alludes to the reason why Geoffrey Reynolds’ 
predecessor resigned.  You can read Betsy’s resignation letter by going here.  
 
I think Devra asked the ‘controller’ to do some "accounting" that she was uncomfortable with...perhaps the creation of invoices 
for what Pat "owed" her from the non-profit. 
 
Below is an excerpt from the statement that Reynolds gave to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007.  
  
Reynolds claims Cole owes West $753,484 and that colors Cole's allegations. Cole's bills for 2004-2006 totaled $1.3 million, 
including $250,000 for an "internship" under West and $213,750 in "therapy fees" for eleven months last year.  Cole managed to 
pay West $621,484, but it didn't come easy. At one point, Cole cashed out her IRA and paid West $293,843. 
 
As stated earlier, Reynolds is not the brightest bulb on the Christmas tree, as he more or less admits money 
laundering $463,759 extorted from Dr. Cole MD.  Does he really believe that someone would pay these vast sums 
of money for an ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy’ from Devra West?  Does he actually believe that someone would 
willingly cash out their IRA for an internship and therapy?  It is clear from the evidence that where Betsy, his 
predecessor, had reservations about money laundering the proceeds of organized crime through Devra Patton 
West’s criminal racketeering business model - Geoffrey Reynolds had no such reservations. 
 

 
 
6.  Geoffrey Reynolds announces the impending Murder of the whistleblower John Watson.  
 
Unlike 95% of the victims of theft, fraud and extortion at the hands of Devra Patton West who go quietly into the 
night with their tails between their legs, John Watson, after being defrauded by West in July 2002, decided he was 
going to act.  In March 2003 he announced he was going to sue Devra West for fraud and briefed his lawyers to 
start the process.  In response Devra Patton West demanded a private meeting on his property which, fearing 
some kind of a stunt, John Watson recorded with a digital tape recorder.  Basically for 45 minutes or so, Devra 
Patton West bullied and threatened him in an attempt to stop the lawsuit.  You can listen to the entire meeting by 
going here.  Listen to Devra Patton West confirm that she did defraud John Watson, that she does not see herself 
writing out a check for what she owes him and that if he sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty.  Huge 
expenses coming out of his pocket but not hers as Dr. Julio Williams will pay up to $2,000,000 of her expenses.. 
 

 
 

1.  Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’ 
2.  West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him! 
3.  West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. 
4.  John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him. 
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5.  West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!  This behavior 
proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.   

6.  West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers 
because Williams will pay her legal fees. 
7. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she 
owes him.  West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics! 
 
In the four years that followed that meeting, and while his lawsuit was being prosecuted against Devra Patton 
West, John Watson was not idle.  In 2003 he wrote to the Secretary of State for Montana sharing the fact that 
most if not all of the public donations being collected by Devra West went into her own pocket and were used to 
fund her son’s legal problems or used to buy jewelry for herself which included one incident where she missed a 
flight to Israel because she was buying a $2,000 pearl necklace at the airport shop using the charity’s money.  As a 
result of the evidence John Watson provided in January 2004, Devra West’s charity status was revoked; you can 
view the Revocation Certificate by following the link.  While researching his lawsuit, John Watson found out that 
there were scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and violent assaults at the hands of Devra Patton West.  
Basically, every employee and most of the students to her unaccredited school for occult studies were victims, if 
not of financial crimes then they were mentally and physically abused, as Devra Patton West tried to force them 
into joining her cult as low paid or no paid slaves. 
 

 
 
In March of 2007, John Watson started to receive a series of emails from Devra Patton West’s then office manager 
Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West).  Because the content of these emails was so serious he decided to 
share them with the local press and as a result in July of 2007 the Whitefish Pilot newspaper published its story 
about several of the crimes being committed by Devra Patton West and her accomplices chief amongst them the 
vicious assault by Devra Patton West on Dr. Pat Cole MD.  On August 9 2007 a similar article was published by the 
Bigfork Eagle newspaper giving further details of West’s criminality.  These two newspaper articles were followed 
by a third in April 2008, when the Whitefish Pilot reported that Devra West had been convicted of assaulting Dr. 
Pat Cole MD.  The fourth article appeared in the Ravalli Republic in October 2008, announcing that Devra Patton 
West was found guilty of defrauding John Watson, who by then had turned whistleblower and had a website up 
dedicated to informing the public about Devra West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang. 
 
After whistleblower John Watson had very publicly made it obvious that Devra Patton West was not a guru but the 
leader of a dangerous cult / criminal gang whose success was predicated on her use of the occult, two FACTS were 
made very clear to Devra Patton West. 
 
(i)  Her guru / cult / extortion business, that relied on the public swallowing the propaganda that she is a guru / 
minor deity, was finished in Montana. 
 
(ii) In order to launch her guru / cult / extortion business in a third western state (after being obliged to leave New 
Mexico in 1995 and Montana) she would need to force down John Watson’s website which contained a library of 
information which contradicted the narrative that Devra West was a ‘divine being’ and not an occult thief / 
suspected serial killer. 
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On August 9 2007, in what he thought was an ‘off the record conversation,’ Geoffrey Reynolds announced John 
Watson’s impending murder to the news reporter Constance See.  She took the threat seriously enough to share 
it with a federal agent John Nielson, who passed the threat on to John Watson via email. 
 

 

 
 

What Reynolds actually said was this.  “Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what 
Devra Patton West was going to do to him and his family!”  A few days later Devra Patton West, using her occult 
skills, made a failed attempt on Watson’s life. 

 

 
 

I do not have the space in this bulletin to go over material covered in previous bulletins.  To read how self-
appointed Ascended Master Devra Patton West and her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ (notice they both claim 
to be ‘divine beings’ because they are able to get away with multiple murders under the authorities noses) follow 
these two links already referred to above. 
 
How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and witnesses of crime. 
 
A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God. 
 
Additionally, we would say that Devra Patton West herself, has not been shy about bragging about her abilities.  
She had this to say to the Whitefish Pilot reporter when being interviewed on July 12 2007:- 
 
West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders and to have been both a 
Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in past lives.  She also claims her "gifts" can heal people with various 
illnesses, including leukemia, and she plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians when her plan for 
healing spas unfolds.  "If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin' baby," West said. 
 
One has to decide for themselves whether the statement highlighted in yellow above in the last sentence comes 
from a guru or a dangerous psychopath / suspected serial killer.  The final question worthy of an answer is this.  
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When announcing John Watson’s impending death to the newspaper reporter Geoffrey Reynolds clearly had 
confidence that Devra Patton West was capable of delivering that outcome.  In 2002, shortly after John Watson 
was hired as a business consultant, he was told by Devra West’s then husband, Jack West that those who opposed 
his wife had a habit of dying suddenly.  Was Reynolds so confident in Devra Patton West’s ability to murder John 
Watson because she had shared with him details of previous murders that she had carried out using her occult 
weapon? Such as the sudden and mysterious death of Devra Patton West’s student and confident Lisa Swidler, 
who had witnessed Devra Patton West defrauding $30,000 from student Dave Kushner?  Lisa had also witnessed 
the kidnapping, holding captive and extorting tens of thousands of dollars from student Marion Cantwell who upon 
release was told she would be killed if she went to the police.   
 
Follow the two links below to read clear evidence that Devra Patton West is criminally insane:- 
 
Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West – Criminally Insane, a Pathological Liar and Serial Killer Masquerading as a Guru 
 
Rishi Devra – Clear Evidence of Insanity and Rampant Criminality. 
 
 

 
 

In addition to the murders, there is evidence that Devra Patton West was using her occult weapon to intimidate 
victims like Dr. Pat Cole into dropping their complaints, or witnesses like Rebecca West into withdrawing their 
hostile statements against her.  In the harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ that Rebecca West sent in March 2007 to 
the whistleblower John Watson, she asks for help with West’s shamanic witchcraft.  Additionally, Devra Patton 
West’s daughter-in-law Jamie Haywood accuses West of targeting her in an attempt to force her to give up her 
infant daughter to West’s son after their marriage broke down.  Jamie’s email to John Watson can be read by going 
here.  Jamie Haywood’s testimony at the custody court hearing speaks volumes about Devra West’s sordid life that 
she is prepared to murder others to keep out of the public eye.  Nothing must be allowed to contradict the 
narrative that Devra Patton West is a ‘divine being.’  Her multi-million dollar a year business model is dependent 
on the public swallowing that propaganda. 
 
Follow the link below to read about a multitude of court cases and two custody hearings that Devra West has 
conspired to subvert and overthrow for the benefit of herself and, in the case of two custody hearings, her son.  
Witness Tampering, though carrying a 20 year jail sentence, is the least of Devra Patton West’s crimes. 
 
Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting Victims and 
Witnesses with Violence. 
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7.  Geoffrey Reynolds announces a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence against John Watson and his 
family that is ongoing 13 years later.  As stated earlier, what Geoffrey Reynolds actually said to the reporter was 
this:-   
 
“Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra Patton West was going to do to him 
and his family!”   
 
Following the failed murder attempt John Watson, his wife and children were subject to a campaign of occult 
‘under the radar violence’ which continues to this day.  That is from 2007 to 2019 i.e. 12 plus years. Below are 
some of the attacks used by Devra Patton West against John Watson and his family and, from what other victims 
say, against them and their families. Is it any wonder that 95% of the victims of crime at Devra Patton West’s hands 
choose to walk away empty handed. 
 
1. Migraine headaches that start with the scalp burning such that the victim has to apply a cold wet towel to the head to stop 
the burning sensation.  These migraines are so bad that the victims have to take pain killers for days until the pain subsides only 
to be targeted again and again.   
2. Acid reflux attacks that continue for months causing one to have to take powerful drugs to stop their stomachs digesting 
itself. 
3. Sinuses constantly running.  When I say running I mean that one has to walk around with a cup in one’s hand to drain the 
sinuses into. 
4. Excruciating muscle pain in the legs like cramps on steroids.   
5. Extreme back ache such that one could never get comfortable except when lying down in bed. 
6. Attacks to the genitals.  This form of violent attack seems to have been directed at all members of the family simultaneously.  
A clear sign that the whole family was under attack came when different family members separated by hundreds, in one case 
thousands of miles, acquired the same symptoms on the same day! 
7. Targeting the heart was, and still is, a favorite target of West’s.  These attacks gave John the feeling that a stake was being 
repeatedly pushed into his heart.  13 years ago when these attacks started, this was quite worrying, however 13 years later he 
has learned to ignore these attacks in the knowledge that if Ms. West had been able to kill him, she would have done so long 
ago.  Long term effects unknown.  
8.  The Feb / Mar / Apr 2018 long term attack was against John’s right ankle.  Long story short, while he slept the pain built up in 
his right ankle and when he got up it was painful to walk.  Throughout the day the pain subsided somewhat (a moving target is 
harder to hit) but overnight the occult thief / suspected serial killer works on it again. 
9.  While employed in 2017, his right knee and ankle were targeted simultaneously; these attacks continued for several weeks 
and everyone at his place of work noticed that he was limping for weeks.  Eventually Devra West must have got bored or 
whatever spell / software / visualization she was using wore out.  Perhaps she just moved on to another target. 
10.  A sudden spate of nose bleeds.  John never gets nose bleeds. He doesn’t have high blood pressure and yet in 2017 he 
suddenly had seven or eight in quick succession all within a month.  Part of West’s strategy is to try and frighten the target into 
submission by having them believe the attacks, especially the attacks to the heart and head, might prove fatal.  Having been a 
marine, John does not scare easily and certainly nose bleeds are not going to ruffle his feathers.  
11. One of the attacks Devra West uses regularly is against their digestive systems.  Like all the other attacks, this variety of 
violent assault is preceded by a loud hissing. Within minutes whatever they have in their stomachs starts gurgling loudly, 
followed by severe stomach pains (gas) then diarrhea.  Even after eating even the most bland food, upon hearing the hissing, his 
wife and he would both know what came next. 
12.  Another favorite attack of Devra Patton West’s, also proceeded by a loud hissing, is where one’s energy is drained, to the 
point of wanting to go to sleep. 
14. Attack to one or both eyes.  This felt like someone was pushing a needle through the eye.  
15. Irrespective of what region of the body Devra West is targeting, there is always the sleep deprivation.  This has been 
consistent throughout the 13 years and commented on by other victims including West’s neighbor in Flathead Lake, Michelle 
Fetveit who got into a water dispute with West.  John interviewed Michelle in 2007 and sure enough, she remarked about being 
woken up at 3.00 am each morning.   
 
Just as predicted by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA when interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007, a 
campaign of occult violence was launched at John Watson and his family.  If it did not result in his murder, the plan 
was, as Reynolds explained, to provoke John Watson into reacting in a way that would have resulted in him being 
jailed.  I guess West & Reynolds hoped that Watson would be provoked into taking the law into his own hands just 
as a victim did in New Mexico in 1995 when, realizing the police were totally incapable of helping him, he chased 
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Devra West out of the state in the middle of the night with a loaded gun.  However, John Watson has used their 
tactics against them in that for the past eight years he has logged each and every attack and emailed details of 
those attacks first to West’s lawyer (who like everyone else does not believe the occult exists) and for the past four 
years to Dr. Julio Williams MD, the other senior member of West’s cult.   

 

 
 
When the police / FBI finally move against Devra Patton West and her accomplices, Julio Williams MD will have to 
explain why he has not passed these emails on to the police / authorities.  In other words, why he repeatedly failed 
over a four year period, to report an endless succession of violent crimes being committed by the leader of his cult 
to whom he been a student of for 19 years! 
 

 
 
8.  Geoffrey Reynolds agrees to ‘front’ a $10,000,000 extortion conspiracy orchestrated by Devra Patton West 
designed to bankrupt the whistleblower for telling the truth. 
 
With the 2007 murder plot a failure, Devra Patton West’s multimillion dollar a year criminal racketeering business 
model was on hold.  No one was going to buy the ‘divine being’ narrative while John Watson’s website was up 
containing thousands of documents to show that Devra Patton West was a con artist and a violent convicted 
criminal who had been ‘run out’ of New Mexico and Montana.  West & Reynolds bided their time until they could 
implement ‘Plan B’ which they both did in 2010.  While attending court to see how much he was to be awarded for 
winning his fraud lawsuit against Devra West in 2008, the whistleblower was served for defamation by Devra West 
& Geoffrey Reynolds - for telling the truth about West’s criminality.   
It shows just how committed to Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering cult / gang Geoffrey Reynolds was that 
he was prepared to:- 
 
(i) Be complicit in a plot to murder Watson a total stranger to him; a plot Reynolds announced to the press on August 2007. 
 
(ii) That he would place himself in some considerable danger for Devra Patton West when he agreed to go before a Montana 
court and make totally false statements about himself and his relationship to the whistleblower who he had never met and did 
not know existed until Devra West briefed him after September 2006.   
 
Remember, we know from Geoffrey Reynolds’ own personal website that prior to September 2006 he worked in 
California and yet, in the pleadings Reynolds was instructed to make by Devra West to the Montana court (see 
below), he states clearly that he was defamed by the whistleblower between 2002 and 2006.   
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As one can see below from an excerpt of Reynolds’ resume taken from his own website (full copy available here) 
his statements were a total pack of lies and doubtless made on the instructions of Devra Patton West. 

Consultant, Geoffrey L. Reynolds, CPA, 2003 to 2006. Established financial management consultancy. Provided fund raising 
and management advice for various publications and movie productions. Services also included tax and estate planning, forensic 
accounting, and developing / implementing accounting and computer systems. 

So, using the unlimited resources of decades of criminal activity and a $2,000,000 donation from senior cult 
member Julio Williams MD, Devra Patton West was able to neutralize John Watson, the whistleblower’s 2008 win 
in court against her.  She did so by waiting for him to attend court in 2010, to attend the ‘award hearing’ for the 
fraud lawsuit he had won against her, where she and her stooge Geoffrey Reynolds issued two frivolous 
defamation lawsuits against him.  West and Reynolds did so gambling that Watson was unlikely to be able to afford 
to defend them.  The truth is an absolute defense against defamation but only if you can afford to defend the truth 
in a court of law. He could not afford to do this because in 2005, fearing for himself and his family, he immigrated 
to Halifax, Nova Scotia on the east coast of Canada.  The move turned out to be pointless, as neither distance nor 
time are a barrier to those who employ the occult against their victims.   
 
Knowing that Watson could not defend the defamation lawsuit she had launched against John Watson, she had 
‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA make exact copies of her pleadings and had him submit the copy in his own 
name.  This is criminal conspiracy.  By having Geoffrey Reynolds make false pleadings to the court, in addition to 
her own, she effectively doubled the award the court made against John Watson.  To be clear, Geoffrey Reynolds, 
a total stranger to John Watson, whose periods of employment with Devra Patton West were separated by 4 years, 
agreed to be part of a criminal conspiracy orchestrated by Devra Patton West which resulted in two identical 
default undefended judgments of $5,000,000 apiece.  This miscarriage of justice is made all the more obvious 
when it became known that, after Reynolds was awarded his $5,000,000 by the court, he signed his award over to 
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Devra Patton West’s ex-husband, Jack West.  This is a criminal conspiracy whose obvious motive was to force 
Watson’s website down, which they achieved, and to bankrupt him to ensure he was not a problem in the future. 
 

 
 

Above: Justice is not the objective of the courts; practicing the law is.  As a consequence, the litigant with the most to spend on 
legal fees often ‘buys’ the result they want, as was the case with Devra Patton West who, after being found guilty of defrauding 
John Watson simply launched two new lawsuits against him using liar for hire Geoffrey Reynolds to ‘double up’ on the pay out! 

 
The civil courts rarely dispense justice; their function is to ‘practice’ the law.  In most cases, the litigant with the 
most money ends up ‘buying’ the result they want and in the process the lawyers, judges and others involved in 
the process earn a good living as is described perfectly by this illustration above.  In Devra West’s case, she made it 
perfectly clear to the whistleblower in March of 2003, that if he took her to court and sued her for fraud, that she 
would use every dirty trick in the book against him.  She also stated that the cost of fighting the lawsuit would 
come out of his pocket, not hers, because senior cult member Julio Williams had pledged $2,000,000 toward the 
cost of her legal fees.  You can hear Devra Patton West threaten John Watson that she would do this if he took her 
to law.  Listen to her say this in her own voice as John Watson recorder her saying it in 2003. 
 

 
 
West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers 
because Williams will pay her legal fees. 
 
Below, the threatening email sent to John Watson in November 2007 shortly before he won his fraud lawsuit 
against Devra Patton West.  Note Julio Williams’ promise to allocate $2,000,000 to fund West’s legal costs. 
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Above; senior cult member Dr. Julio Williams’ threatening email to John Watson in 2007. This is what criminals do. If they cannot 

intimidate you or murder you - they go to law and use their unlimited financial resources to ‘buy’ the law they want. 
 
THE BIG QUESTIONS THE FBI & IRS SHOULD BE ASKING ARE THESE:- 
 
1. How many murders has Devra Patton West committed?  Deaths that appear to the authorities as ‘death by 
natural causes 5, 10, 20 or more?  
2. How many court cases both civil and criminal has she subverted by targeting victims and witnesses? 
3. Why does she need a ‘pay portal’ on her website that accepts single contributions of $500,000? 
4. What has happened to the estimated $30,000,000 to $50,000,000 that we estimate she has extorted from 
victims? 
5. Why has senior cult member Julio Williams, also complicit in West’s plot to murder John Watson, not handed 
over the 400 plus emails he has received from him to the police? 
 
For a more lengthy look at Geoffrey Reynolds’ role in Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering gang including his 
help in disposing of several million dollars’ worth of artwork and valuables West stole from a Montana charity in 
2004, please follow the link below. 
 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA – Ex-Devra Patton West (Rishi Devra) cult / gang member desperate to leave his criminal racketeering 
past behind. 
 

 
 
For Reynolds’ willingness to be complicit in Devra Patton West’s plot to murder John Watson (a total stranger to 
Reynolds), for his obvious willingness to go along with Devra Patton West’s plan to target Watson, his wife and 
children with a campaign of violence now in its thirteenth year, for Reynolds’ willingness to go before a Montana 
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court and make totally false statements as part of a $10,000,000 extortion scam orchestrated by Devra Patton 
West - Geoffrey Reynolds CPA has earned the accolade of ‘scum.’  
 
Definition of the word Scum  (adj.) Possibly the worst word you can have your name associated with. It is hard to define the 
word, but it is basically used to describe someone so disgraceful that they are seen as the lowest form of life. 
"Worthlessness", "waste of skin", "dirt". "Nothing". Far worse than most other insults, where the victim is often just referred 
to as genitalia.  

In summary, after West & Reynolds successfully executed their 2010 criminal conspiracy to bankrupt John Watson 
the whistleblower, and in the process obtained an injunction to force down his websites for three or four years the 
public no longer had access to a list of victims from her ‘World Service’ efforts in Montana between 1995 & 2005 
when she operated out of Victor MT as the Ascended Master Devra Ji. 
 

 
1. A J White – Charity Board Member and witness to fraud. 
2. The whistleblower – Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares. 
3. Barbara Costantino – Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West’s attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each victim expelled 

from the cult. 
4. Tania Hurley – House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane. 
5. Kathleen Francisco – Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
6. Diane Stoner – Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
7. Kendall Strnad – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks. 
8. Jamie Haywood – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.  
9. Carlida Finch – Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
10. Debra Coffey – Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards students targeted for 

extortion. 
11. Ingrid Smith – Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son. 
12. Rebekah Edminster – Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West. 
13. Judy Morris – Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra West apparently 

being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be! 
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14. Elaine – Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes that she has 
millions stashed away. 

15. Susannah Felder – Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West. 
16. Beatrice McGuire – Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.  
17. Anandra George – Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that Devra West 

intended to use in court. 
18. Lisa Swidler – Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she witnessed against 

other students. 
19. Mike Hendrickson – Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s bank was 

emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador. 
20. Dave Kushner – Student defrauded out of $30,000. 
21. Joseph Costantino – defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents on the dollar. 
22. Marion Cantwell – Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her house (tens of 

thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.  

Or like this from her ‘World Service’ efforts between 2005 and 2010 when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT 
as the Ascended Master Surya Ma.    
 

 
1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.” 
9. West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son? 
10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 

 
 
For more information on how Devra Patton West and her cult market Murder and Racketeering as ‘World Service’ 
follow the link.  Without the public having access to information that contradicted her ‘divine being’ propaganda 
Devra Patton West was free to launch the third iteration of her guru / cult / extortion business model in Carefree 
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Arizona.  With a new fake name, Rishi Devra, and a new fake life journey / bio this narcissist asshole went from 
being a con artist and violent convicted criminal in Montana to the:- 
 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
 

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 
 

 
 
Using the same occult knowledge that she uses to intimidate and murder victims, witnesses and those who 
challenge the ‘divine being’ narrative Devra Patton West is currently offering ‘Divine Grace Healings to those stupid 
enough and wealthy enough to be sucked in by West’s propaganda.  Below here is a statement that appeared on 
Devra West’s website recently….. 
 

 
 

And this from her Facebook pages recently…. 
 

 
 

https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/


Dr. Julio Williams MD is front and center in the propaganda campaign to convince the public that psychopath and suspected 
serial killer Devra Patton West is a ‘divine being.’  This lunatic, with Williams’s full, support, asserts that she can deliver Divine 

Grace Healings and Dispensation of Karma for a large fee.  She was charging $500,000 in 2002. 
 

 
 
Step 1.  Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as 
advertised on her website below here or as held by Dr. Williams at his residence. 
 

 

Step 2.  Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two scenarios.  

(i) That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West guarantees she can cure for 
a large fee.   
 
(ii) That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is persuaded that 
she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial reparations (for the nonexistent 
wrongs the target committed). 
 
Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff who 
worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made $500,000.  Apparently, 
this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a condition that Devra West had in fact 
given them!  Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco talking about this.  In the above 
scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms of serious illness in the target by using Shamanic Visioning, those who do not 
believe or do not pay get worse and those who do pay then get miraculously cured but after they have gone to her 
‘Pay Portal’ and made a large six figure ‘donation.’ 

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of up to 
$500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons.  In this way, the target receives an 
imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere gets to empty the 
targets bank account into hers.  Note Devra West standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.” 
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This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS.  It is illegal for a lay person to 
assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition.  Apparently not so for Devra West!  At $500,000 a 
go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a multi-millionaire even though she 
claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS 
as income in her tax returns.   
 
Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru 
or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
 

 
 
Please review these previous bulletins. 

 
Dr. Julio Williams’ role in Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model. 

 
Rishi Devra - How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and Witnesses 
of Serious Crime 
 
Rishi Devra, AKA Occult Con Artist Devra Patton West. The Injunction was ‘Bought’ to Hide Her Criminal Past. 
 
‘WANTED’ POSTERS for Cult / Gang Members Devra Patton West, Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams. 
 
Devra Patton West and accomplices are estimated to have extorted $30 to $50 million from scores of victims in NM, MT & 
currently AZ with their ‘divine being’ scam. 
 
Warning ‘Rishi Devra’ AKA Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West – A Vile Despicable Creature Currently 
Targeting Sedona & Scottsdale Spiritual Communities. 
 
Rishi Devra - Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting 
Victims and Witnesses with Violence 
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